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United States Nuclvar Regulatory Commission Aot Rl
Transportation Branch m % P
Washincton, DC 20558 m ” "'39
ATT: Eloise Richardson or FOIA Officer @‘d Q°S-90

REF: Freedom of Information Act Reguest
Dear Ms. Richardsont

Under the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act (5
U.8.,Cs 552) | am requesiing access to the following dravings
which are part of the public record for packaging
certif‘~qates (ssued by the NRC:

1. Nuclear Fackaging Incorporated
Drawing No, X-2° 235D, Sheets 1-3, Reviaion C
Nuclear Overpack #Hodel UX-30

Part of Certificate No, 91%6
2 Nuclear ntainers Incorporated
Drawing No. DED-206~-B, Sheets 1-10, Revision 2

Nuclear Overpack Model NCI-21PF-1
Part of Certificate No. 9234

3. General Electric Nuclear Corporation
Drawing No. 7€9E237 (GE-21PF=-1)
Sheets 1-2, Revision 3
Nuclear Overpack Model GE-21PF-)
Part of Certificate No. 4909

4. Westinghouse Electric Corporation
Drawing No, 360F0SEQO]l (W-21PF-1)
Sheets 1-4, Revision 13
Nuclear Overpack Model W-21PF=-1
Part of Certificate No. 4909

[ am requesting these drawings to assist ({n our efforts to
become a certified supplier of these contalners.

If there are any fees for searching for or copying the
drawings I have requested, please inform me before you £fi1l




the request, (YOu may supply the records without (nforming
me if the fees do not exceed $30.00)

(A8 you know, the act pernits you to reduce or waive fees
when the release of (nformation 18 considered as “primarily
benefitting the public.” 1 believe that this request fits
that category and therefore ask that you waive any fees,)

1f all or any part of this request |s denied, please cite
the specific exemtion(s) that you think justify your refusal
to release the (nformation and inform me of the appeal
procedures available to me under the law,

I would appreciate your handling this request as quickly as
possible and 1 lock forward to hearing from you within 10
days, as the law stipulates,

Sincerely.

CONCQ INC. DIVISION
H. V. CONKEY & COMPANY
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Richard E. Crispin cct W, F. Nichols
Director of New Progranms VP Contract Administration
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